

Hinton Parish Council **Full Meeting** held on Tuesday 17th October 2023 at 7.00pm in St Andrews Church Sharpness.

MINUTES

In Attendance -M Fryer S Brown D Beard A Mills R Reynolds

District- L Green County – B Tipper 0 Members of the public

Clerk -L Yeomans-Jenkins

OPEN FORUM- Cllr Green gave a report on the Local Plan, and that the inspectors are requesting feedback from certain authorities, and the applications for the Rural prosperity fund is open. Cllr Tipper mentioned that it is budget season, and an anti-social behaviour organisation that SDC are working with.

- 1. Apologies- Received from Cllr Jenkins, Phillips, Marsh. Cllr Birnie was noted as absent.
- 2. Declarations of interest & consider request for dispensations- Nonereceived.
- 3. Minutes of the last meeting held on September 19th 2023 were taken as read, it was resolved the minutes were a true account, and were then signed by the Chair.
- **4. Committee meetings** The minutes from the Planning & Finance meeting held October 3rd 2023 were **noted** by all, staff & associated cost as stated on the schedule of payments 03.10.2023 **were agreed under** contractual payments.
- 5. Slimbridge development plan- This was noted by all.
- **6.** Access to defibrillator Purton—Residents from Purton were concerned that due to poor mobile signal, they may not be able to access the code for the defib. It was mentioned that some parishioners thought you had to dial a different number to get the code. The Clerk mentioned you dial 999 and are given the code. It was resolved to advertise this on the noticeboard, Church, website, phone box etc so more people are aware of this.
- 7. The Local Government boundary commission for England. -This was noted by all. It was resolved to put this on next months agenda so a response can be sent.
- 8. Polling District Review The review of polling stations was noted by all
- **9. Internal Controls October 1st -31st December 2023- It as resolved** that Cllr Reynolds carry out the internal controls for the period 1st October- 31st December.

Date Sign

- 10. Half Moon Litter/Fly tipping- Cllr Fryer-Cllr Fryer mentioned that people are fly tipping near the bin on the entrance to the half-moon. Cllr Green mentioned that if we can see the registration numbers then please do report it. Another Council have purchased a 'Bin House' which are approximately £400.00 each. It was resolved by all to temporary remove the bin and monitor the situation. Cllr Green said she would see if there were any signs available, if not the Clerk will produce one.
- **11. Halfmoon Shelter- Clir Marsh-** After a discussion **it was resolved not** to erect a shelter, there were more negative comments regarding this rather than positive.
- **12.Clerks Report** The Clerk mentioned that she had attended a health and safety training event, also, dealing with aggressive and violent people. The Clerk had also been to the Gloucestershire archives.
- **13.Councillors Report- Cllr Beard** asked when the dropped kerbs will be laid out, Cllr Green said hopefully at the end of the financial year. **Cllr Fryer** mentioned that he and Cllr Beard had attended a Burial Board meeting and they will be increasing the budget for 23/24 due to the increase of costs.
- **14.Date of next meeting** was **noted by all as November 21st 2023 at Purton** (Agenda items by noon 15th November 2023)

Meeting closed at 8.00pm